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Scott Barwick

From: Andrew Hulse <Andrew.Hulse@arup.com>
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2013 1:34 PM
To: Scott Barwick
Subject: FW: Allied Mills Flour Mill Redevelopment, 2-32 Smith Street, Summer Hill (MP 10_

0180)
Attachments: Infrastructure and Traffic Management Plan.pdf

 
 
 
Andrew Hulse 
Senior Associate  |  Transport Planning 
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From: Andrew Hulse  
Sent: Friday, 10 May 2013 6:37 PM 
To: 'phils@ashfield.nsw.gov.au' 
Cc: Mark Syke (msyke@egfunds.com) 
Subject: Allied Mills Flour Mill Redevelopment, 2-32 Smith Street, Summer Hill (MP 10_0180) 
 
Hello Phil, 
 
Arup has prepared an Infrastructure and Traffic Management Plan for the Allied Mills Flour Mill Redevelopment, 2‐
32 Smith Street, Summer Hill (MP 10_0180). The Plan has been exhibited as part of the Stage 1DA application with 
the DoP&I. The DoP&I has requested that we consult with you directly and accordingly we attach the Plan for your 
comment. Can you please forward to the relevant engineers at Council for review. We would be happy to discuss 
aspects of the plan and meet if required. 
 
Can you please let me know a likely timing for Council’s response. 
 
Regards, 
 
Andrew Hulse 
Senior Associate  |  Transport Planning 
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From: Andrew Hulse  
Sent: Monday, 13 May 2013 12:08 PM 
To: 'mpp@Marrickville.nsw.gov.au' 
Cc: Mark Syke (msyke@egfunds.com) 
Subject: Allied Mills Flour Mill Redevelopment, 2-32 Smith Street, Summer Hill (MP 10_0180) 
 
Hello Marcus, 
 
Arup has prepared an Infrastructure and Traffic Management Plan for the Allied Mills Flour Mill Redevelopment, 2‐
32 Smith Street, Summer Hill (MP 10_0180). The Plan has been exhibited as part of the Stage 1DA application with 
the DoP&I. The DoP&I has requested that we consult with you directly and accordingly we attach the Plan for your 
comment. Can you please forward to the relevant engineers at Council for review. We would be happy to discuss 
aspects of the plan and meet if required. 
 
Can you please let me know a likely timing for Council’s response. 
 
Regards, 
 
Andrew Hulse 
Senior Associate  |  Transport Planning 
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